From: Frydland, Judith
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: FW: Welcome MaryAnn Hopkins, ARCADIS Global Leader for Water & Environment-March 29,
2017

Good morning Steve,
| attended this event in my official capacity. Have a great weekend!
Judith Frydland

City of Chicago
Building Commissioner



Design & Consultancy
for natural and
built assets

Arcadis Appoints Mary Ann Hopkins as Executive Responsible for the Americas
Amsterdam, 25 August 2016 - Arcadis the leading global Design & Consultancy
firm for natural and built assets, today announced the appointment of Mary Ann
Hopkins as Executive with responsibility for the North America and LATAM
regions, and Global leadership of the company's Water and Environment business
lines, effective September 26, 2016.

Additionally, Arcadis' Supervisory Board will propose Ms. Hopkins' appointment
as a member of the Executive Board at the next annual shareholder's meeting on
April 26, 2017.

Ms. Hopkins joins Arcadis from Parsons Corporation, where she was most recently
Group President, Federal Business, and a member of the company's leadership
team.

An engineer by training, Mary Ann joined Parsons in 1989 and held a series of
progressive and diverse roles in project execution, business development and
general management. As Group President, Federal Business at Parsons she was
responsible for worldwide operations of the US government business which
involved developing strategies and delivering client solutions in the infrastructure,
environmental, security, defense and energy markets.

Ms. Hopkins holds both a bachelor's and a master's degree in civil engineering
from Syracuse University in New York.


https://www.arcadis.com/en/india/
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